

Re: Case 2_11.11.25 Id:COR10388/00002
From:Rewired Rewired (re_wired@ymail.com)
To:allann@tuckerssolicitors.com
Date:Friday 10 October 2025 at 12:31 BST

Subject: Case Files Received – Request for Adjournment Guidance

Dear Mr Allan,

Thank you for sending through both case files—your prompt action is appreciated.

Given that the 1st case for trial is currently listed for **13/10/2025**, I must express serious concern regarding the readiness of my defence. To date, no witness statements have been taken on my behalf, and the defence case has not been properly constructed to meet the standards of a fair trial.

In light of this, I kindly ask that you advise the court—or direct me to the appropriate person or process—to request a formal adjournment. I would be grateful for guidance on what steps are required to initiate this, and whether any supporting documentation or applications need to be submitted urgently.

I remain committed to resolving this matter lawfully and transparently, and I appreciate your continued assistance in ensuring procedural fairness.

Kind regards,
Simon Paul Cordell

On Friday 10 October 2025 at 12:26:01 BST, Neil Allan <allann@tuckerssolicitors.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Cordell,

I attach the documents that we have in connection with your second case (trial currently listed 11/11/25)

I would advise you against uploading the material to any internet site at all.

Regards,

Neil Allan
Magistrates Court
London Supervisor
T: 07983430259
M: 07983430259

39, Warren Street, London, W1T 6AF
Mail: Allann@tuckerssolicitors.com
CJSM: Allann@tuckerssolicitors.com.cjsm.net
www.tuckerssolicitors.com

 Signature-Transparent-BG.png



Notices: [Disclaimer](#) | [Privacy](#)